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PG&E’s 2019 Multi-Year RA Sale Solicitation  
Q&A  
 
Q1: Could you please discuss how PG&E’s creditworthiness plays a role in potential 

transactions?  
A1: PG&E will not be posting collateral/performance assurance. Each counterparty should 

evaluate credit risk as they see fit. 
 

Q2: Can you go back into Power Advocate before the deadline, make changes, and resubmit?  
A2: Yes, participants can update documents within Power Advocate up until the final bid 

submission deadline on August 6, 2019 at 1pm (PPT). 
 
Q3: Will PG&E be publishing what it will be offering?  
A3: PG&E will not be publishing its availability for any of its positions.  
 
Q4:   Will PG&E be offering a 2nd solicitation? 
A4: To the extent that there is additional capacity available, PG&E will issue a 2nd phase of the 

solicitation after the Final 2020 Year-Ahead Allocations/Requirements and updated NQCs 
have been received.  

 
Q5: By submitting bids to Power Advocate, is there a function to send a copy of the bid to the   

bidder’s email address, to ensure the bid went through as intended?  
A5: No. Participants will upload required documents to Power Advocate and see a timestamp 

once submitting their documents as confirmation that the materials were successfully 
uploaded.  

 
Q6:   Could you explain why PG&E will not consider System on a longer term than one year?  
A6: The System RA requirement is only one year out. Due to uncertainty beyond one year, 

PG&E is only looking to sell System RA for the year 2020.  
 

Q7:   Can you confirm if PG&W will allow prices refreshes after the bid submittal deadline on 
Tuesday, August 6th? 

A7:    Counterparties participating in this Solicitation should submit their best and final bids, as 
they will be used to shortlist bidders. PG&E reserves the right to seek a refresh of volumes 
from counterparties should circumstances warrant.  

 
 
 


